

STEPHANE LERAY

+61 431 041 020
stephaneleray@yahoo.com
www.leray.design
linkedin.com/in/stephane-leray

SKILLS

- Design thinking & architectural design
- Complex conceptual modelling
- CAD/BIM modelling
- Documentation & drafting
- Digital design & presentation
- NCC & local code literacy
- Efficient problem solving
- Cross-disciplinary collaboration
- Reliable communication
- Media & public relations
- Advanced computer literacy

EDUCATION

**BACHELOR OF DESIGN (Hons IIB)
ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES**
Queensland University of Technology
2016 - 2022

SECONDARY SCHOOL
Trinity Anglican School
2010 - 2014

SOFTWARE

Revit Fusion360
Illustrator SketchUp
InDesign Blender
Enscape VR Sketch

PROFILE

I am captivated by the jack-of-all-trades nature of the architectural industry. My personal pursuits involve additive manufacturing, experiential visualisation and computational design scripting.

7 years modelling on Revit; from conceptualisation of complex pavilions through to precise documentation of mixed-use mid-rise buildings.

5 years of digital design and presentation using Adobe Illustrator, InDesign and Photoshop. As a digital native my software skills are broadly transferable and adaptable.

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

VOLUNTEER INTERN

Kirk Architects
July 2021

- General studio administrative work
- Photogrammetry scan of an existing building using Matterport
- Produce a Revit model & link it with site model
- Collaborate with Revit Workshare
- Model existing FF&E and proposed alterations to client
- Prepare presentation of working drawings

ARCHITECTURE & URBAN DESIGN CADETSHIP

Brisbane City Council
2018-2019

- Contribute research for Brisbane Council's "Design-led City" document
- Prepare architectural comments for building applications
- Assist with development assessment meetings
- Urban analyse and community engagement consultations for "Sandgate District Neighborhood Plan"
- Keep minutes for cross-disciplinary team meetings

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

BAR SUPERVISOR
Cairns, Brisbane, Gold Coast
2015-2023

SCUBA INSTRUCTOR
Cairns Premier Reef Tours
2015-2017

REFERENCES

CALLAN BENNETT
Principal Architect of Design Brisbane
Brisbane City Council
(07) 3403 8888
callan.bennett@brisbane.qld.gov.au

PAUL MYERS
Operations Manager
Ocean Free & Freedom
+61 447 224 392
Pmyers59@hotmail.com